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Guildhall 

24th February 2009 

Dear Sir 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests 

I am writing to inform you that I have been instructed by the Royal College of 

Nursing to represent a number of nurses at the above inquest: Hamblin, Barrett, 

Joines, Tubritt, Turnbull, Couchman, i_.c_.~_a.~_.q_! Shaw, Astridge, i_._C_._0_._d_e_..~_.i !._C_~_a._e._~j 

[..c._?_a_~.~i I am sorry not to have "registered" earlier, but, as I think you are aware, 

we did not have notice of the preliminary hearing. 

A significant amount of the evidence will not directly affect my clients, and in 

the interests of keeping costs down we would propose not necessarily to attend 

every day: I hope that this will be acceptable to you, and no discourtesy is 

intended. 
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